ADDENDUM NO. 3

DATE: March 19, 2020

TO: All Bidders W\I

FROM: Julie Smith Maxwell, Procurement Specialist

SUBJECT: Addendum No. 3 —Knoxville Area Transit Bus Stop Signs
BIDS TO BE OPENED: March 30, 2020, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time

This addendum is being published to answer questions asked by potential bidders regarding the
above-referenced Invitation to Bid. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document

and modifies the original specifications as noted.

Question 1: Are all sign types to be Aluminum 0.08?

Response: Yes. Per the published Invitation to Bid, all signs are to be manufactured from
0.80” aluminum traffic sign stock.

Question 2: Are all three sign types to be double sided?

Response: Yes. All sign types are double-sided.

Question 3: Are all three sign types to have printed reflective vinyl, 3M DG3?

Response: All signs are to contain 3M DG3 or T-11000 Series Type X1 reflective film.
Question 4: Is the whole bus stop identification sign to be covered with reflective DG3/T11000
film? The background green color is digitally printed over the reflective as well as the KAT logo
leaving the bus logo reflective white. Both side of the signs are identical. The black non-

reflective boarder has to be printed onto the reflective vinyl?

Response: Per the Invitation to Bid specifications, the entire bus stop identification sign is
to be covered with reflective DG3/T11000 film.

Question 5: Route identification sign - top part of the signs is DG3 digitally printed vinyl.
Bottom part of the sign is also dark grey printed over reflective of its cutting vinyl?

Response: Please see published Invitation to bid for detailed specifications.

Question 6: Will City provide a sample of the green that we could confirm that we could
match?



Response: Per the specifications within the Invitation to Bid, digitally printed green
should match PMS 2297C green.

Question 7: Would you be able to send me the logo on your Bust Stop Identification Sign?

Response: Attached is a PDF of the international bus symbol. This image will have the
KAT logo in the windshield. Final file will be provided to the awarded vendor.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3
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